





Mr Bob D'Eith Room : -
Arrival Date : 10/06/19
Invoice No. :

Folio No.
Conf. No. :
Cashier No. . 66
Billing Date - 10110119
MLA A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
10/06/19 Room Charge 115.00
10/06/19 Destination Marketing Fee 1.15
10/06/19 Provincial Room Tax 12.78
10/06/19 Room GST 5.81
10/07/19 Room Charge 115.00
10/07/19 Destination Marketing Fee 1.16
10/07/19 Provincial Room Tax 12.78
10/07/19 Room GST 5.81
10/08/19 Room Charge 115.00
10/08/19 Destination Marketing Fee 1.16
10/08/19 Provincial Room Tax 12.78
10/08/19 Room GST 5.81
10/09/19 Room Charge 115.00
10/09/19 Destination Marketing Fee 1.16
10/09/19 Provincial Room Tax 12.78
10/09/19 Room GST 5.81
10/10119  Mastercard X000 XXIXX 538.96
Room H/GST Total - 23.24 Total 538.96 538.96

Other H/GST Total - 0.00

Balance 0.00
















From: Passenger Services <PassengerServices@helijet.com>

Sent: 24 M
To:
Subject: g to take off with Helijet!

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer # -

Name Bob D'eith
Company Bc Ndp Cacus
Booking #
Sunday, October 20, 2019 Invoice #447171
FARE-YWH-OffPeak Winter2019 $238.09
+GST $11.90
ancouver Harbour (Downtown)
ictoria Harbour (Downtown)
Billing $238.09
35 minutes Taxes $11.90
Grand Total $249.99
Confirmed
Mastercard $245.99
1 Passengers - Off-Peak
. Bob D'eith, Male Date/ Time el @
Sun1n-‘ar\, *HEF £E ¥k &iid-
Add to Calendar
Expiration —
Authorization -




Arrival Date : 10/20/19

Canada Invoice No.

Folio No.
Conf. No. :
Cashier No. . 87
Billing Date - 10/24119
MLA A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
10/20/19 Room Charge 115.00
10/20/19 Destination Marketing Fee 1.15
10/20/19 Provincial Room Tax 12.78
10/20/19 Room GST 5.81
10/21/19 Room Charge 115.00
10/21/19 Destination Marketing Fee 1.16
10/21119 Provincial Room Tax 12.78
1072119 Room GST 5.81
10/22/19 Room Charge 115.00
10/22/19 Destination Marketing Fee 1.15 T
10/22/19 Provincial Room Tax 12.78
10/22/19 Room GST 5.81
10/23/19 Room Charge 115.00
10/23/19 Destination Marketing Fee 1.15
10/23/19 Provincial Rocom Tax 12.78
10/23/19 Room GST 5.81
10/24/19  Mastercard xxxxxxxxxxxx- XXIXX 538.96
Room H/GST Total - 23.24 Total 538.96 538.96

e Satance 200













Mr Bob D'Eith Room . -

Maple Ridge B Arrival Date : 10/27/19
Canada Invoice No. :
Folio No.
Conf. No.
Cashier No. .4
Billing Date - 10/31119
MLA A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
10/27/19 Room Charge 115.00
10/27/19 Destination Marketing Fee 1.15
10/27/19 Provincial Room Tax 12.78
10/27/19 Room GST 5.81
10/28/19 Room Charge 115.00
10/28/19 Destination Marketing Fee 1.16
10/28/19 Provincial Room Tax : 12.78
10/28/19 Room GST 5.81
10/29/19 Room Charge 115.00
10/29/19 Destination Marketing Fee 1.15
10/29/19 Provincial Room Tax 12.78
10/29/19 Room GST 5.81
10/30/19 Room Charge 115.00
10/30/19 Destination Marketing Fee 1.15
10/30/19 Provincial Room Tax 12.78
10/30/19 Room GST 5.81
10/31/19  Mastercard XXX XXIXX 538.96,
Room H/GST Total - 23.24 Total 538.96 538.96

Other H/GST Total - 0.00

HGST # I s Balance 0.00




From: Passenger Services <PassengerServices@helijet.com>

Sent: QOctober-31-19 5:10 PM

To: I

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

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

Account Customer #

Name

Company

B.C. Govt - Leg Assistant

Booking #

Authorization

Thursday, October 31, 2019 Invoice #433372
- FARE-QT private fare-2019
= < +GST
Victoria Harbour (Downtown)
VVancouver Harbour (Downtown)
Billing
35 minutes Taxes
Grand Total
Confirmed
. Mastercard
1 Passengers - Full-Fare
2 Ti
Bob D'eith, Male Date / Time october 31,2019 @[
Sule[nary ERERX RRER 3(*3!!‘-
Add to Calendar .
Expiration

$266.67

$13.33

$266.67
$13.33

$280.00

$280.00
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From: Passenger Services <PassengerServices@helijet.com>
Sent: 25 :50 AM

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
Company B.C. Govt - Leg Assistant

Booking #

Sunday, November 17, 2019 Invoice #433375
FARE-YWH-OffPeak Winter2019 $238.09
+ GST $11.90

ancouver Harbour (Downtown)
ictoria-Harbour (Downtown)

Billing $238.09
35 minutes Taxes $11.90
Grand Total $249.99
Confirmed
= # K Mastercard $249.99
; PaSpasms Oiae Date / Time November 17, 2019 @-

Bob D'eith, Male

Summary ErAk K EEH uu-
Add to Calendar _
Expiration -

Authorization




= Room : -
Maple Ridge BC Arrival Date ¢ 111719

Canada Invoice No.
Folio No.
Conf. No. :
Cashier No. . M
Billing Date * 11/25119
MLA A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
1117119 Room Charge 115.00
1117119 Destination Marketing Fee 1.15
1117119 Provincial Room Tax 12.78
1117119 Room GST 5.81
11/18/19 Room Charge 115.00
11/18/19 Destination Marketing Fee : ' 1.15
11/18/19 Provincial Room Tax 12.78
11/18/19 Room GST 5.81
11/19/19 Room Charge 115.00
11/19/19 Destination Marketing Fee 1.16
11/19/19 Provincial Room Tax 12.78
11/19/19 Room GST 5.81
11/20/19 Room Charge 115.00
11/20/19 Destination Marketing Fee 1.16
11/20/19 Provincial Room Tax ' 12.78
11/20/19 Room GST 5.81
11/2119 Room Charge 115.00
11/2119 Destination Marketing Fee 1.15
11/21/19 Provincial Room Tax 12.78
11/21/19 Room GST 5.81
11/25/19  Mastercard 300000 XXIXX 673.70
Room H/GST Total - 29.05 Total 673.70 673.70

Other H/GST Total - 0.00

wesT + IS I

Balance ' 0.00










From: Passenger Services <PassengerServices@helijet.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2019 2:43 PM

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
Booking
Thursday, November 28, 2019 Invoice #487844
FARE-QT private fare-2019 $266.67
5 2 + GST $13.33
ictoria Harbour (Downtown)
ancouver Harbour (Downtown)
Billing $266.67
35 minutes Taxes $13.33
Grand Total $28}QOA. &
Confirmed \\
Mastercard . $280.00 |
1 Passengers - Full-Fare ’ /
: Ti N ber 28, 2019
Bob D'eith, Male Date / Time ovember @-
Summary Rk kKRR ***x-
Add to Calendar .
Expiration -




CLbEG: R0 SABS #1019
2612 QUADRA ST
VICTORIA B

coko [
CArRD TYPE FLA%
ACCOUNT TYPE DEFAUI :
DAY 201970 1

T HidE 2093

Rt IPT NUMBER
H85040614-001-641-004-.¢

PURCHASE

TUTAL

Interac
AQu09002771010
S6DISCOBFE43EAAFO
5086908000~

APPROVED

AUTHR 381687 00-0":
THANK YOU

CARDHOLDER COPY















Room : -
Arrival Date ¢ 121019
Canada Invoice No.
Folio No.
Conf. No.
Cashier No. 12
Billing Date © 1211119
MLA . A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
12/10/19 Room Charge 115.00
12/10/19 Destination Marketing Fee 1.15
12/10/19 Provincial Rocom Tax 12.78
12/10/19 Room GST 5.81
12/1119  Mastercard xxxxxxxxxx)o- XXIXX 134.74
Room H/GST Total - 5.81 Total 134.74 134.74

Other H/GST Total - 0.00

wesT # s I Balance 0.00



























